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February 9,2001 

Mr. Walter D' Haeseleer 
Director, Division of Competitive Sefvices 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2650 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer: 

Subject: Docket No. 010102-TP (Tampa Rate Center) 

This letter is in response to your January 26,2001 letter. Verizon strongly disagrees 
that it has refused to comply with the request in your November 17, 2000 letter. 

As stated in my January 24,2001 letter, Verizon is a member of an industry forum for 
the discussion on issues regarding RDBS (Routing DataBase System which is the 
Telcordia system that houses NPA-NXX code information) called CIGRR (Common 
Interest Group on Routing and Rating). In April 1999, in response to the ongoing 
industry wncems posed at CIGRR, GTE broke out the localities for their codes to reflect 
in which of the existing five-tariffed Tampa rate centers the code resided. 

As stated in my prior letter, the industry effort was to make the LERG consistent with 
GTE's tariffs. The due-date for the conversion was determined in compliance with all 
current industry guidelines. On August 17, 2000, letters were drafted and sent via 
registered mail or registered e-mail to all OCNs with the Tampa area by GTE under their 

.I. new Verizon letterhead. At that time, the new rate center names and localities were 
-- requested by Verizon to be built in RDBS by Telcordia. Verizon also went ahead and 
- made all the required changes to their NXXs with the planned effective date of February 

I-i-- I, 2001. Under industry guidelines (which were discussed in Mr. Selfs January 23, 

- ~ .- 

- . .  .. :' - --L 2001 letter), changes must be made at least 66 days prior to the effective date. 
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In Mr. Self‘s October 25,2000 letter, the ALECs requested a delay in the proposed 
Tampa rate center changes until May 1,2001 to allow the ALECs additional time to 
complete their analysis. Verizon stated that if the FPSC requested such a delay, 
Verizon would be willing to accommodate the ALECs’ request to delay implementation 
of the changes for their codes. A meeting was held with FPSC staff and various ALECs 
on November 13, 2000 to discuss the Tampa rate center situation. After the meeting, 
Verizon contacted Sally Simmons to let the FPSC staff know that Verizon had already 
made all the changes to the LERG to be effective February I , 2001 and we did not 
want to undo the changes that had been made. Verizon has approximately 120 NXX 
codes in the Tampa rate center and these changes were not really changing anything 
for the Verizon codes. However, we committed to work with the industry to allow the 
ALECs to continue the use of the nonidentified Tampa rate center for a longer period of 
time. This discussion led to the November 17, 2000 letter. 

Verizon’s interpretation of the November IP letter was that the date when the ALECs 
would be required to convert their codes was indefinitely delayed. As a result, Verizon 
worked with both Neustar and Telcordia to insure that the ALECs could continue to use 
the nondesignated Tampa rate center designation. The only concern was that Neustar 
has requested a finalized date of when compliance would be due for any new NXX 
assignments. They have not agreed to an indefinite push out. In accordance with your 
letter, the only change that Verizon requested was to defer the February 1 2001 
requirement for conversion of the ALECs’ codes and implementation of the requirement 
to designate only the five Tampa rate centers effective February 1,2001. Verizon has 
not given Telcordia or Neusbr any other dates to utilize. The May 1 and July I dates in 
my letter were strictly a recommendation for the FPSC staff to consider since we did not 
have an established docket at that time dealing with the Tampa rate center and I did not 
send my letter to Telcordia or Neustar. 

As a resuk of your January 26,2001 letter, Verizon did contact Telcordia to determine if 
they could eliminate the Verizon changes that were scheduled to be effective February 
I, 2001. However, we discovered a number of problems with this approach which we 
then discussed with Bob Casey. Due to the normal industry procedures, the TPM 
(terminating point master file) was sent to all carriers on January 25,2001 with all the 
known changes in the LERG (also had other changes than the Tampa rate center). The 
only update that many carriers get for LERG changes is from the TPM file and they 
receive updates every 30 or 60 days. As a resuk, if Verizon attempted to eliminate the 
changes, many carriers might not get the notification for 60 days. Under emergency 
conditions, the quickest that changes can be made in the LERG is on five days notice. 
However, any carrier that does not get the emergency updates would not be aware until 



'1 Mr. Walter D' Haeseleer 
February 9,2001 
Page 3 

Subject: Docket No. 010102-TP (Tampa Rate Center) 

they received the TPM. In addition, Telcordia notified Verizon and the FPSC staff that 
other carriers also had changes reflecting the five Tampa rate centers. Therefore, there 
was no way that Verizon could eliminate the changes (and the changes are consistent 
with the LERG information that has been there since April 1999 and is reported on 
Schedule 19). 

In accordance with the staff recommendation that was approved at the February 6,2001 
agenda, Verizon will be using the five Tampa rate centers for any new NXX codes that 
are established prior to the conclusion of Docket No. 010102-TP. Any required changes 
as a result of the Commission's decision in this docket will be done in accordance with 
the decision. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

&ccekL, y.*aKd 
Beverly Y. Menard 
Assistant Vice President 
Advocacy Support 

BYM:wjh 

c: Mr. Bob Casey (by fax) 
Division of Records and Reporting (by U.S. Mail) 
Mr. Floyd R. Self (by fax and U.S. Mail) 


